From:

To: agrequests@ohmanalytics.com
Subject: Public Records Act Request 2020-09331
Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 9:05:13 AM
Attachments: 2020-10-13 Collins PRA request.pdf

Re: Public Records Act Request
Dear Chris Collins:

After review of your records request dated October 13, 2020, we have determined that we have no
records that are responsive to your request. The Consumer Assistance Program has no records of
complaints against GoSolar NH, Under Cover Roofing Labor Inc, Tesla, SunCommon, or Vivint Solar
between August 1, 2020-October 13, 2020 . In addition, we have no responsive records concerning
legal actions against those companies between August 1, 2020-October 13, 2020.

A copy of your original request is attached for your convenience. To the extent you feel information
has been withheld in error, you may appeal to the Deputy Attorney General, Joshua Diamond . Such
appeal should be in writing:

Joshua Diamond

Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

To ensure that your request(s) are met in a timely manner, in the future please request public
records using one of the methods described on our website: https://ago.vermont.gov/submit-
public-records-request/

Lastly, | noticed in your request that you provide Sunrun as an example for searching business
entities, but did not include it on your list of interested businesses. Upon searching for complaints
against Sunrun, | determined that we have no records of consumer complaints filed against this
business August 1, 2020-October 13, 2020.

Sincerely,

Complaint Specialist

Consumer Assistance Program
Office of the Attorney General
Mailing Address:

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001



Phone: 800-649-2424
Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov





